

Rezin Orthopedics and Sports Medicine

Stephen H. Treacy, MD

1051 W US RT. 6 ~ MORRIS, ILLINOIS 60450 ~ WWW.REZINORTHO.COM

Profile

Dr. Treacy is Board Certified in Orthopedic Surgery and has additionally obtained a Board Certified Subspecialty in Sports Medicine from the American Board of Orthopedics Surgeons. He specializes in Sports Medicine.

Dr. Treacy is the Sports Medicine physician for Plainfield and Seneca High Schools and practices in the Joliet and Morris offices.

Education

<u>College Education</u>	University of Notre Dame, 1983-86 Notre Dame, IN B.S. Degree in Pre-Professional Sciences Illinois Benedictine College, 1982-83 Lisle, IL	<u>Medical Education:</u>	University of Illinois School of Medicine, 1986-1990 Chicago, IL Doctor of Medicine
---------------------------------	---	----------------------------------	---

Postgraduate Education

<u>Internship</u>	Tulane University School of Medicine 1990-1991 New Orleans, LA General Surgery Internship	<u>Residency</u>	Tulane University School of Medicine, 1991-1995 New Orleans, LA Orthopedic Surgery Residency
--------------------------	--	-------------------------	--

<u>Fellowship</u>	Mississippi Sports Medicine and Orthopedic Center, 1995-1996 Jackson, MS Sports Medicine Fellowship
--------------------------	--

Board Status

Board Certified in Orthopedic Surgery by the ABOS, 1998, 2007
Board Certificate, Sports Medicine by the ABOS, 2007

Professional Society Memberships

American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons
American Board of Orthopedic Surgery
Arthritis Association of North America

Professional Experience

Rezin Orthopedic Centers, S.C. Morris, IL Orthopedic Surgeon, Associate 1996-Present	Community Hospital of Ottawa Ottawa, IL Active Staff Member 1996-present	Deerpath Orthopedic Surgical Center, LLC Morris, IL 2004-present
Morris Hospital Morris, IL Active Staff Member 1996-present	St. Joseph's Medical Centers Joliet, IL Active Staff Member 1996-present	Valley West Community Hospital Sandwich, IL Active Staff Member 1998-2007